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From: Friel, Ana[afriel @craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 11:03 AM

To: Anye Spivey - AF Evans Development, Inc.

Cc: WFrank@PARKING.COM; astanfield@parking.com; sdogha@parking.com; denis.|.brown@shell.
com; England, Jacquelyn; Barry McCoy; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 461 8th Street, Oakland - relinquish site for your use

Anye,

The excavation activities at the above-referenced site are complete. The area has been re-surfaced and
is being striped tomorrow. The new wells have been surveyed, developed, and sampled, and all soll
removed from the parking lot. The remaining items, including fence rental, will be removed on Thursday,
6/26. Thus, effective Friday, 6/27, Shell relinquishes the site back to AF Evans and Central Parking for
normal use/operation.

Additional field activities are being scheduled, and we will continue to coordinate with you as promptly as
we can. Please let us know if a 30-day notification for future activities is still required.

Regards,

AnaFrid, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

408 7th Street,Suite A, Eureka, CA 95501
p (707) 268-3812
f (707) 268-8180
¢ (707) 845-4066

afriel@craworld.com

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology
Visit us at www.craworld.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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